CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA
Www.manitowoc.org

January 14, 2021

TO: Manitowoc City Council
FROM: Nick Mueller, Community Development
RE: Quay Street Electric Vehicle Charging Station

Both MPU and the electric vehicle charging station manufacturer, Chargepoint, have consulted industry
standard for our geographical area. It is recommended that a $0.25 per hour kilowatt per hour charger
rate. This would equate to $1.60 per hour of charging. This level of fee would cover the cost of the

electricity itself plus administrative fees, which are minimal.

To discourage an individual from continuing to park if the vehicle is done charging, a $10.00 per hour

charge is recommended and is automatic once the charging station senses a full battery of the vehicle.
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